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Depreciation and amortization
519 882 1,401
Excess (deficiency) of distributions over equity in pretax income of consolidated subsidiaries
(1,123) (598) 52 1,669
Income from equity investments
(41) (41)
Minority interest expense
2 54 56
Deferred income taxes
440 251 255 (505) 441
Equity-based compensation
67 3 70
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions
(120) (110) 91 2 (137)
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Adjustments relating to discontinued operations
95) 106  (109) 243 145

Cash provided (used) by operating activities
(172) 609 2,132 92 2,661

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investments and acquisitions, net of cash acquired
6) 97) (103)
Capital expenditures from continuing operations
(643) (916) (1,559)
Capital expenditures from discontinued operations
81) (72) (153)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
1 2 3
Investments and acquisitions from discontinued operations
“4) “4)
Cash used by investing activities
(729) (1,087) (1,816)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Borrowings (repayments), net

1,440 (291) 1,149
Borrowings

147 147
Repayments

(1,975) (378) (2,353)

Changes in due (to) from parent and investment in subsidiary
383 839  (1,043) (179)
Principal payments on capital leases
2) 2)
Distributions to owners, net
(102) 89  (13)
Cash provided (used) by financing activities
(5) 359 (1,045) (381) (1,072)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
(177) 239 (289) (227)
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD
221 108 329
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD
$44 $347 $ $(289) $102
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Adelphia Communications Corporation:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying index present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Adelphia Communications Corporation ( Adelphia ) and its subsidiaries and other
consolidated entities (Debtors-in-Possession from June 25, 2002), collectively, the Company, at December 31, 2005
and 2004, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2005 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these
statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying index have been prepared assuming that the
Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, on

June 25, 2002, Adelphia and substantially all of its domestic subsidiaries filed a voluntary petition for reorganization
under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code. In addition, the Company is involved in material litigation,
the ultimate outcome of which is not presently determinable. The uncertainties inherent in the bankruptcy and
litigation process, the Company s net capital deficiency and the expiration of the Company s extended
debtor-in-possession credit facility on August 7, 2006 raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going
concern. The financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the
recoverability and classification of assets or the amount and classification of liabilities that may result from the
outcome of these uncertainties.

As discussed in Notes 1 and 5 to the consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying index, effective
January 1, 2004, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 46-R, Consolidation
of Variable Interest Entities. As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements listed in the
accompanying index, the Company changed its method of computing amortization on customer relationship intangible
assets as of January 1, 2004.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
McLean, Virginia

March 28, 2006

F-91
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

(Debtors-In-Possession)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(amounts in thousands, except share data)

Assets

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash (Note 3)
Accounts receivable, net (Note 3)
Receivable for securities (Note 6)
Other current assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted cash (Note 3)

Investments in equity affiliates and related receivables (Note 8)
Property and equipment, net (Notes 3 and 9)

Intangible assets, net (Notes 3 and 9):

Franchise rights

Goodwill

Customer relationships and other

Other noncurrent assets, net (Notes 2 and 3)

Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders Deficit
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Subscriber advance payments and deposits
Accrued liabilities (Note 17)

Deferred revenue (Note 3)

Parent and subsidiary debt (Note 10)

Amounts due to the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities from Rigas

Co-Borrowing Entities (Note 6)
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:

Other liabilities
Deferred revenue (Note 3)

Table of Contents

December 31,

2005 2004
$ 389,839 $ 338,909
25,783 6,300
119,512 116,613

10,029

74,399 82,710
619,562 544,532
262,393 3,035
6,937 252,237
4,334,651 4,469,943
5,440,173 5,464,420
1,634,385 1,628,519
454,606 579,916
121,303 155,586
$ 12,874,010 $ 13,098,188
$ 130,157  $ 173,654
34,543 33,159
551,599 535,924
21,376 33,296
869,184 667,745
460,256
1,606,859 1,904,034
31,929 35,012
61,065 85,397
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Deferred income taxes (Note 14) 833,535 729,481
Total noncurrent liabilities 926,529 849,890
Liabilities subject to compromise (Note 2) 18,415,158 18,480,948
Total liabilities 20,948,546 21,234,872
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 2 and 16)
Minority s interest in equity of subsidiary 71,307 79,142
Stockholders deficit (Note 12):
Series preferred stock 397 397
Class A Common Stock, $.01 par value, 1,200,000,000 shares authorized,
229,787,271 shares issued and 228,692,414 shares outstanding 2,297 2,297
Convertible Class B Common Stock, $.01 par value, 300,000,000 shares
authorized, 25,055,365 shares issued and outstanding 251 251
Additional paid-in capital 12,071,165 12,071,165
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net (4,988) (11,565)
Accumulated deficit (20,187,028) (20,221,691)
Treasury stock, at cost, 1,094,857 shares of Class A Common Stock (27,937) (27,937)

(8,145,843) (8,187,083)
Amounts due from the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities, net (Note 6) (28,743)
Total stockholders deficit (8,145,843) (8,215,826)
Total liabilities and stockholders deficit 12,874,010 13,098,188

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
F-92
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

(Debtors-In-Possession)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Revenue

Costs and expenses:

Direct operating and programming

Selling, general and administrative:

Third party

Rigas Family Entities (Note 6)

Investigation, re-audit and sale transaction costs (Note 2)
Depreciation (Note 3)

Amortization (Note 3)

Impairment of long-lived assets (Note 9)

Provision for uncollectible amounts due from the Rigas Family
and Rigas Family Entities (Note 6)

Gains on dispositions of long-lived assets

Total costs and expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other expense, net:

Interest expense, net of amounts capitalized (contractual interest
was $1,341,082, $1,188,036 and $1,156,116 during 2005, 2004
and 2003, respectively) (Notes 2 and 3)

Other income (expense), net (2005 includes a $457,733 net
benefit from the settlement with the Rigas Family and 2004
includes a $425,000 provision for government settlement)
(Notes 6 and 16)

Total other expense, net

Income (loss) before reorganization expenses, income taxes, share
of losses of equity affiliates, minority s interest, discontinued
operations and cumulative effects of accounting changes
Reorganization expenses due to bankruptcy (Note 2)

Income (loss) before income taxes, share of losses of equity
affiliates, minority s interest, discontinued operations and
cumulative effects of accounting changes

Income tax (expense) benefit (Note 14)

Table of Contents

Year ended December 31,

2005

$ 4,364,570

2,689,405
350,520
65,844
804,074
141,264
23,063

13,338
(5,767)

4,081,741

282,829

(590,936)

494,979

(95,957)

186,872
(59,107)

127,765
(100,349)

2004

$ 4,143,388

2,653,417
329,427
125,318
961,840
159,682

83,349
(4,641)
4,308,392

(165,004)

(402,627)

(425,789)

(828,416)

(993,420)
(76,553)

(1,069,973)
2,843

2003

$ 3,569,017

2,386,347
268,288
(21,242)
52,039
846,097
162,839
17,641

5,497

3,717,506

(148,489)

(381,622)

(963)

(382,585)

(531,074)
(98,812)

(629,886)
(117,378)

7
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Share of losses of equity affiliates, net (Note 8) (588) (7,926) (2,826)
Minority s interest in loss of subsidiary 7,835 16,383 25,430
Income (loss) from continuing operations before cumulative

effects of accounting changes 34,663 (1,058,673) (724,660)
Loss from discontinued operations (Note 7) (571) (107,952)
Income (loss) before cumulative effects of accounting changes 34,663 (1,059,244) (832,612)
Cumulative effects of accounting changes:

Due to new accounting pronouncement (Notes 1 and 5) (588,782)

Due to new method of amortization (Note 3) (262,847)

Net income (loss) 34,663 (1,910,873) (832,612)
Dividend requirements applicable to preferred stock (contractual

dividends were $120,125 during 2005, 2004 and 2003 (Note 12)):

Beneficial conversion feature (583) (8,007) (7,317)
Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders 34,080 $ (1,918,880) $ (839,929)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

F-93
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

(Debtors-In-Possession)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

(amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Year ended December 31,

2005

Amounts per weighted average share of common stock

(Note 3):

Basic income (loss) applicable to Class A common

stockholders:

From continuing operations before cumulative effects of

accounting changes $ 0.13
Loss from discontinued operations

Cumulative effects of accounting changes

Net income (loss) applicable to Class A common
stockholders $ 0.13

Diluted income (loss) applicable to Class A common

stockholders:

From continuing operations before cumulative effects of

accounting changes $ 0.10
Loss from discontinued operations

Cumulative effects of accounting changes

Net income (loss) applicable to Class A common
stockholders $ 0.10

Basic weighted average shares of Class A Common Stock

outstanding 228,692,414
Diluted weighted average shares of Class A Common Stock

outstanding 303,300,746
Basic income (loss) applicable to Class B common

stockholders:

From continuing operations before cumulative effects of

accounting changes $ 0.13
Loss from discontinued operations

Cumulative effects of accounting changes

Net income (loss) applicable to Class B common
stockholders $ 0.13

Table of Contents

2004

(4.20)

(3.36)

(7.56)

(4.20)

(3.36)

(7.56)

228,692,414

228,692,414

(4.20)

(3.36)

(7.56)

&5

2003

(2.88)

(0.43)

(3.31)

(2.88)
(0.43)

(3.31)

228,692,273

228,692,273

(2.88)
(0.43)

(3.31)
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Diluted income (loss) applicable to Class B common

stockholders:
From continuing operations before cumulative effects of
accounting changes $ 0.10 $ 420 $ (2.88)
Loss from discontinued operations (0.43)
Cumulative effects of accounting changes (3.36)
Net income (loss) applicable to Class B common
stockholders $ 0.10 $ (7.56) $ (3.31)
Basic weighted average shares of Class B Common Stock
outstanding 25,055,365 25,055,365 25,055,365
Diluted weighted average shares of Class B Common Stock
outstanding 37,215,133 25,055,365 25,055,365

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

F-94
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

(Debtors-In-Possession)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

(amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Pro forma amounts assuming the new amortization
method is applied retroactively:

Income (loss) before cumulative effects of accounting
changes

Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders

Pro forma amounts per weighted average share of
common stock:

Basic income (loss) applicable to Class A common
stockholders:

Before cumulative effects of accounting changes

Net income (loss) applicable to Class A common
stockholders

Diluted income (loss) applicable to Class A common
stockholders:
Before cumulative effects of accounting changes

Net income (loss) applicable to Class A common
stockholders

Basic weighted average shares of Class A Common Stock

outstanding

Diluted weighted average shares of Class A Common
Stock outstanding

Basic income (loss) applicable to Class B common
stockholders:

Before cumulative effects of accounting changes

Net income (loss) applicable to Class B common
stockholders

Diluted income (loss) applicable to Class B common

stockholders:
Before cumulative effects of accounting changes

Table of Contents

Year ended December 31,

2005

34,663

34,080

0.13

0.13

0.10

0.10

228,692,414

303,300,746

0.13

0.13

0.10

$
$

2004

(1,059,244)

(1,656,033)

(4.20)

(6.53)

(4.20)

(6.53)

228,692,414

228,692,414

(4.20)

(6.53)

(4.20)

2003

(842,229)

(849,546)

(3.35)

(3.35)

(3.35)

(3.35)

228,692,273

228,692,273

(3.35)

(3.35)

(3.35)

11
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Net income (loss) applicable to Class B common

stockholders $ 0.10 $ (6.53) $ (3.35)
Basic weighted average shares of Class B Common Stock

outstanding 25,055,365 25,055,365 25,055,365
Diluted weighted average shares of Class B Common

Stock outstanding 37,215,133 25,055,365 25,055,365

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

F-95
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Debtors-In-Possession)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

(amounts in thousands)

Year ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Net income (loss) $ 34,663 $ (1,910,873) $ (832,612)
Other comprehensive income (loss), before tax:
Foreign currency translation adjustment 7,325 (1,821) 8,193
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:
Unrealized holding gains arising during the period 43 163 1,483
Less: reclassification adjustments for gains included in net income
(loss) (1,346) (270) (10)
Other comprehensive income (loss), before tax 6,022 (1,928) 9,666
Income tax benefit (expense) related to each item of other
comprehensive income:
Unrealized holding gains arising during the period (65) (596)
Less: reclassification adjustments for gains included in net income
(loss) 555 108 4
Other comprehensive income (loss), net 6,577 (1,885) 9,074
Comprehensive income (loss), net $ 41,240 $ (1,912,758) $ (823,538)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

F-96
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Debtors-In-Possession)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT

(amounts in thousands)

Balance,
January 1,

comprehensive
income, net

Amounts
due from
Accumulated the Rigas
Family
Series Additional other and
Other
preferred Common paid-in  comprehensive Accumulated  Treasury Rigas
income Entities,
stock stock capital (loss) deficit stock net Total
$ 397 $ 2,548 $ 12,071,165 $ (18,754) $ (17,478,206) $ (27,937) $ (833,275) $ (6,284,062)
Net loss (832,612) (832,612)
(Note 17) 9,074 9,074

Change in
amounts due
from the Rigas
Family and
Rigas Family
Entities, net

Balance,
December 31,

comprehensive
loss, net

Consolidation
of Rigas
Co-Borrowing
Entities

(Note 6) 32,926 32,926
397 2,548 12,071,165 (9,680) (18,310,818) (27,937) (800,349) (7,074,674)
Net loss (1,910,873) (1,910,873)
(Note 17) (1,885) (1,885)
(Note 5) 771,606 771,606

Table of Contents 14



Balance,
December 31,
2004

Net income
Other
comprehensive
income, net
(Note 17)
Settlement of
amounts due
from the Rigas
Family and
Other Rigas
Entities

(Note 6)

397 2,548

Balance,
December 31,

2005 $ 397 $ 2,548

Edgar Filing: SEMTECH CORP - Form 4

12,071,165

$ 12,071,165 $

(11,565) (20,221,691)

34,663

(27,937)

6,577

(4,988) $ (20,187,028) $ (27,937) $

(28,743)

28,743

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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(8,215,826)
34,663

6,577

28,743

$ (8,145,843)
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Debtors-In-Possession)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(amounts in thousands)

Year ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Operating Activities:
Net income (loss) $ 34663 $ (1,910,873) $ (832,612)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation 804,074 961,840 846,097
Amortization 141,264 159,682 162,839
Impairment of long-lived assets 23,063 83,349 17,641
Provision for uncollectible amounts due from the Rigas Family and
Rigas Family Entities 13,338 5,497
Gains on disposition of long-lived assets (5,767) (4,641)
Gain on the sale of investment in Century/ML Cable (47,234)
Amortization/write-off of deferred financing costs 61,523 14,113 24,386
Impairment of cost and available-for-sale investments 3,801 8,544
Impairment of receivable for securities 24,600
Cost allocations and charges to Rigas Family Entities, net (30,986)
Settlement with the Rigas Family, net (457,733)
Provision for government settlement 425,000
Other noncash charges (gains), net 3,787 3,757 (1,931)
Reorganization expenses due to bankruptcy 59,107 76,553 08,812
Deferred income tax expense 108,011 5,996 125,254
Share of losses of equity affiliates, net 588 7,926 2,826
Minority s interest in loss of subsidiary (7,835) (16,383) (25,430)
Depreciation, amortization and other noncash charges related to
discontinued operations 1,575 108,426
Cumulative effects of accounting changes 851,629
Change in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects of
acquisitions and divestitures:
Accounts receivable (4,429) 25,959 (2,440)
Other current and other noncurrent assets 38,413 43,506 (12,804)
Accounts payable (42,691) (115,449) 33,821
Subscriber advance payments and deposits 3,919 (1,761) 2,360
Accrued liabilities 10,007 (546) 95,847
Deferred revenue (33,669) (26,447) (21,375)
Net cash provided by operating activities before payment of
reorganization expenses 726,999 588,586 604,772
Reorganization expenses paid during the period (92,988) (76,894) (96,915)

Table of Contents 16
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Net cash provided by operating activities 634,011 511,692 507,857
Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures for property and equipment (734,538) (820,913) (723,521)
Acquisition of remaining interests in Tele-Media JV Entities (21,650)
Capital expenditures for other intangibles (7,325) (5,047) (7,830)
Investment in and advances to affiliates (2,322) (5,667) (8,034)
Proceeds from sale of assets 40,569 14,161 3,712
Proceeds from sale of Century/ML Cable 268,770
Change in restricted cash (278,841) 79,802 148,345
Cash advances to the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities (106,860)
Cash received from the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities 168,293
Net cash used in investing activities (735,337) (737,664) (525,895)
Financing Activities:
Proceeds from debt 918,000 804,851 77,000
Repayments of debt (716,304) (478,363) (28,678)
Payment of deferred financing costs (49,440) (14,268) (1,253)
Net cash provided by financing activities 152,256 312,220 47,069
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 50,930 86,248 29,031
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 338,909 252,661 223,630
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 389,839 338909 $ 252,661

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Debtors-In-Possession)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1: Background and Basis of Presentation

Adelphia Communications Corporation (  Adelphia ), its consolidated subsidiaries and other consolidated entities
(collectively, the Company ) are engaged primarily in the cable television business. The cable systems owned by the
Company are located in 31 states and Brazil. In June 2002, Adelphia and substantially all of its domestic subsidiaries

(the Debtors ), filed voluntary petitions to reorganize (the Chapter 11 Cases ) under Chapter 11 of Title 11 ( Chapter 11 )
of the United States Code (the Bankruptcy Code ) in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of

New York (the Bankruptcy Court ). On October 6 and November 15, 2005, certain additional subsidiaries filed

voluntary petitions to reorganize, at which time they became part of the Debtors and the Chapter 11 Cases. Effective

April 20, 2005, Adelphia entered into definitive agreements (the Purchase Agreements ) with Time Warner NY

Cable LLC ( TW NY ) and Comcast Corporation ( Comcast ) which provide for the sale of substantially all of the
Company s U.S. assets (the Sale Transaction ). For additional information, see Note 2.

Effective January 1, 2004, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board ( FASB ) Interpretation ( FIN )

No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities (as subsequently revised in December 2003, FIN 46-R ) and began

consolidating certain cable television entities formerly owned by members of John J. Rigas family (collectively, the
Rigas Family ) that are subject to co-borrowing arrangements with the Company (the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities ).

The Company has concluded that the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities represent variable interest entities for which the

Company is the primary beneficiary. Accordingly, all references to the Company prior to January 1, 2004 exclude the

Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities and all references to the Company subsequent to January 1, 2004 include the Rigas

Co-Borrowing Entities. As a result of the consolidation of the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities for periods commencing

in 2004, the Company s results of operations, financial position and cash flows are not comparable to prior periods.

The Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities have not filed for bankruptcy protection. For additional information, see Note 5.

Prior to January 1, 2004, these consolidated financial statements do not include the accounts of any of the entities in
which members of the Rigas Family directly or indirectly held controlling interests (collectively, the Rigas Family
Entities ). The Rigas Family Entities include the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities, as well as other Rigas Family entities
(the Other Rigas Entities ). The Company believes that under the guidelines which existed for periods prior to
January 1, 2004, the Company did not have a controlling financial interest, including majority voting interest, control
by contract or otherwise in any of the Rigas Family Entities. Accordingly, the Company did not meet the criteria for
consolidation of any of the Rigas Family Entities.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes continuity of
operations, realization of assets and satisfaction of liabilities in the ordinary course of business, and do not purport to
show, reflect or provide for the consequences of the Debtors Chapter 11 reorganization proceedings. In particular,
these consolidated financial statements do not purport to show: (i) as to assets, the amount that may be realized upon
their sale or their availability to satisfy liabilities; (ii) as to pre-petition liabilities, the amounts at which claims or
contingencies may be settled, or the status and priority thereof; (iii) as to stockholders equity accounts, the effect of
any changes that may be made in the capitalization of the Company; or (iv) as to operations, the effect of any changes
that may be made in its business.

In May 2002, certain Rigas Family members resigned from their positions as directors and executive officers of the
Company. In addition, the Rigas Family owned Adelphia $0.01 par value Class A common stock ( Class A Common
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Stock ) and Adelphia $0.01 par value Class B common stock ( Class B Common Stock ) with a majority of the voting
power in Adelphia, and was not able to exercise such voting power since the Debtors filed for protection under the
Bankruptcy Code in June 2002. Pursuant to the Consent Order of Forfeiture entered by the United States District

Court for the Southern District of New York (the District Court ) on June 8, 2005 (the Forfeiture Order ), all right, title
and interest of the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities in the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities (other than

Coudersport Television Cable Co.
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( Coudersport ) and Bucktail Broadcasting Corporation ( Bucktail )), certain specified real estate and any securities of the
Company were forfeited to the United States on or about June 8, 2005 and such assets and securities are expected to

be conveyed to the Company (subject to completion of forfeiture proceedings before a federal judge to determine if

there are any superior claims) in furtherance of the agreement between the Company and the United States Attorney s
Office for the Southern District of New York (the U.S. Attorney ) dated April 25, 2005 (the Non-Prosecution
Agreement ), as discussed in Note 16.

Although the Company is operating as a debtor-in-possession in the Chapter 11 Cases, the Company s ability to
control the activities and operations of its subsidiaries that are also Debtors may be limited pursuant to the Bankruptcy
Code. However, because the bankruptcy proceedings for the Debtors are consolidated for administrative purposes in
the same Bankruptcy Court and will be overseen by the same judge, the financial statements of Adelphia and its
subsidiaries have been presented on a combined basis, which is consistent with consolidated financial statements (see
Note 2). All inter-entity transactions between Adelphia, its subsidiaries and, beginning in 2004, the Rigas
Co-Borrowing Entities have been eliminated in consolidation.

Note 2: Bankruptcy Proceedings and Sale of Assets of the Company
Overview

On June 25, 2002 ( Petition Date ), the Debtors filed voluntary petitions to reorganize under Chapter 11 of the
Bankruptcy Code in the Bankruptcy Court. On June 10, 2002, Century Communications Corporation ( Century ), an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Adelphia, filed a voluntary petition to reorganize under Chapter 11. On October 6
and November 15, 2005, certain additional subsidiaries of Adelphia filed voluntary petitions to reorganize under
Chapter 11. The Debtors, which include Century and the subsequent filers, are currently operating their business as
debtors-in-possession under Chapter 11. Included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements are
subsidiaries that have not filed voluntary petitions under the Bankruptcy Code, including the Rigas Co-Borrowing
Entities.

On July 11, 2002, a statutory committee of unsecured creditors (the Creditors Committee ) was appointed, and on
July 31, 2002, a statutory committee of equity holders (the Equity Committee and, together with the Creditors
Committee, the Committees ) was appointed. The Committees have the right to, among other things, review and object
to certain business transactions and may participate in the formulation of the Debtors plan of reorganization. Under

the Bankruptcy Code, the Debtors were provided with specified periods during which only the Debtors could propose
and file a plan of reorganization (the Exclusive Period ) and solicit acceptances thereto (the Solicitation Period ). The
Debtors received several extensions of the Exclusive Period and the Solicitation Period from the Bankruptcy Court

with the latest extension of the Exclusive Period and the Solicitation Period being through February 17, 2004 and

April 20, 2004, respectively. In early 2004, the Debtors filed a motion requesting an additional extension of the
Exclusive Period and the Solicitation Period. However, in 2004, the Equity Committee filed a motion to terminate the
Exclusive Period and the Solicitation Period and other objections were filed regarding the Debtors request. The
Bankruptcy Court has extended the Exclusive Period and the Solicitation Period until the hearing on the motions is
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held and a determination by the Bankruptcy Court is made. No hearing has been scheduled. For additional
information, see Note 16.

Confirmation of Plan of Reorganization
The Debtors have filed several proposed joint plans of reorganization and related disclosure statements with the
Bankruptcy Court. The Debtors most recently filed their Fourth Amended Joint Plan of Reorganization (the Plan ) and

related Fourth Amended Disclosure Statement (the Disclosure Statement ) with the
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Bankruptcy Court on November 21, 2005. The Plan contemplates, among other things, consummation of the Sale
Transaction and distribution of the cash and Time Warner Cable Inc. ( TWC ) Class A common stock (the TWC
Class A Common Stock ) received pursuant to the Sale Transaction to the stakeholders of the Debtors in accordance
with the Plan. The Plan and Disclosure Statement also include disclosures and modifications to reflect rulings of the
Bankruptcy Court or settlements with certain parties objecting to approval of the Disclosure Statement.

For the Plan to be confirmed and become effective, the Debtors must, among other things:

obtain an order of the Bankruptcy Court approving the Disclosure Statement as containing adequate
information ;

solicit acceptance of the Plan from the holders of claims and equity interests in each class that is impaired and
not deemed by the Bankruptcy Court to have rejected the Plan;

obtain an order from the Bankruptcy Court confirming the Plan; and
consummate the Plan.

By order dated November 23, 2005, the Bankruptcy Court approved the Disclosure Statement as containing adequate
information. By December 12, 2005, the Debtors completed the mailing of the solicitation packages. The voting
deadline to accept or reject the Plan is April 6, 2006, and in the case of securities held through an intermediary, the
deadline for instructions to be received by the intermediary is April 3, 2006 or such other date as specified by the
applicable intermediary. The confirmation hearing on the Plan is scheduled to commence on April 24, 2006. Before it
can issue a confirmation order, the Bankruptcy Court must find that either each class of impaired claims or equity
interests has accepted the Plan or the Plan meets the requirements of the Bankruptcy Code to confirm the Plan over
the objections of dissenting classes. In addition, the Bankruptcy Court must find that the Plan meets certain other
requirements specified in the Bankruptcy Code.

Sale of Assets

Effective April 20, 2005, Adelphia entered into the Sale Transaction. Upon the closing of the Sale Transaction,
Adelphia will receive an aggregate consideration of cash in the amount of approximately $12.7 billion plus shares of
TWC Class A Common Stock, which are expected to represent 16% of the outstanding equity securities of TWC as of
the closing. Such percentage: (i) assumes the redemption of Comcast s interest in TWC, the inclusion in the sale to
TW NY of all of the cable systems owned by the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities contemplated to be purchased by

TW NY pursuant to the Sale Transaction and that there is no Expanded Transaction (as defined below); and (ii) is
subject to adjustment for issuances pursuant to employee stock programs (subject to a cap) and issuances of securities
for fair consideration. The TWC Class A Common Stock is expected to be listed on The New York Stock Exchange.
The purchase price payable by TW NY and Comcast is subject to certain adjustments. TWC, Comcast and certain of
their affiliates have also agreed to swap certain cable systems and unwind Comcast s investments in TWC and Time
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Warner Entertainment Company, L.P., a subsidiary of TWC ( TWE ). The Sale Transaction does not include the
Company s interest in Century/ML Cable Venture ( Century/ML Cable ), a joint venture that owns and operates cable
systems in Puerto Rico, which Century and ML Media Partners, L.P. ( ML Media ) sold to San Juan Cable, LLC

( San Juan Cable ) effective October 31, 2005. For additional information, see Notes 8 and 16.

As part of the Sale Transaction, Adelphia has agreed to transfer to TW NY and Comcast the assets related to the cable
systems that are nominally owned by certain of the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities and are managed
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by the Company (those Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities are herein referred to as the Managed Cable Entities ). Pursuant
to the Forfeiture Order, all right, title and interest of the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities in the Rigas
Co-Borrowing Entities (other than Coudersport and Bucktail) have been forfeited to the United States. In furtherance
of the Non-Prosecution Agreement, the Company expects to obtain ownership (subject to completion of forfeiture
proceedings before a federal judge to determine if there are any superior claims) of all of the Rigas Co-Borrowing
Entities other than two small entities (Coudersport and Bucktail). Upon obtaining ownership of such Rigas
Co-Borrowing Entities, the Company expects to file voluntary petitions to reorganize such entities in proceedings
jointly administered with the Debtors Chapter 11 Cases. Once these entities emerge from bankruptcy, Adelphia
expects to be able to transfer to TW NY and Comcast the assets of the Managed Cable Entities (other than
Coudersport and Bucktail) as part of the Sale Transaction. If the Company is unable to transfer all of the assets of the
Managed Cable Entities to Comcast and TW NY at the closing of the Sale Transaction, the initial purchase price
payable by Comcast and by TW NY would be reduced by an aggregate amount of up to $600,000,000 and
$390,000,000, respectively, but would become payable to the extent such assets are transferred to Comcast or TW NY
within 15 months of the closing. Adelphia believes that the failure to transfer the assets of Coudersport and Bucktail to
TW NY and Comcast will result in an aggregate purchase price reduction of approximately $23,000,000, reflecting a
reduction to the purchase price payable by TW NY of approximately $15,000,000 and by Comcast of approximately
$8,000,000.

Pursuant to a separate agreement, dated as of April 20, 2005, TWC, among other things, has guaranteed the
obligations of TW NY under the asset purchase agreement between TW NY and Adelphia.

Until a plan of reorganization is confirmed by the Bankruptcy Court and becomes effective, the Sale Transaction
cannot be consummated. The closing of the Sale Transaction is also subject to the satisfaction or waiver of conditions
customary to transactions of this type, including, among others: (i) receipt of applicable regulatory approvals,

including the consent of the Federal Communications Commission (the FCC ) to the transfer of certain licenses, and,
subject to certain exceptions, any applicable approvals of local franchising authorities ( LFAs ) to the change in
ownership of the cable systems operated by the Company to the extent not preempted by section 365 of the

Bankruptcy Code; (ii) expiration or termination of the applicable waiting period under the Hart-Scott-Rodino

Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended ( HSR Act ); (iii) the offer and sale of the shares of TWC Class A
Common Stock to be issued in the Sale Transaction having been exempted from registration pursuant to an order of

the Bankruptcy Court confirming the Plan or a no-action letter from the staff of the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the SEC ), or a registration statement covering the offer and sale of such shares having been declared
effective; (iv) the TWC Class A Common Stock to be issued in the Sale Transaction being freely tradable and not
subject to resale restrictions, except in certain circumstances; (v) approval of the shares of TWC Class A Common
Stock to be issued in the Sale Transaction for listing on the New York Stock Exchange; (vi) entry by the Bankruptcy
Court of a final order confirming the Plan and, contemporaneously with the closing of the Sale Transaction,
consummation of the Plan; (vii) satisfactory settlement by Adelphia of the claims and causes of action brought by the
SEC and the investigations by the United States Department of Justice (the Dol ); (viii) the absence of any material
adverse effect with respect to TWC s business and certain significant components of the Company s business (without
taking into consideration any loss of subscribers by the Company s business (or results thereof) already reflected in the
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projections specified in the asset purchase agreements or the purchase price adjustments); (ix) the number of eligible
basic subscribers (as the term is used in the purchase agreements) served by the Company s cable systems as of a
specified date prior to the closing of the Sale Transaction not being below an agreed upon threshold; (x) the absence
of an actual change in law, or proposed change in law that has a reasonable possibility of being enacted, that would
adversely affect the tax treatment accorded to the Sale Transaction with respect to TW NY; (xi) a filing of an election
under Section 754 of the Internal Revenue
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Code of 1986, as amended (the Internal Revenue Code ), by each of Century-TCI California Communications, L.P.,
Parnassos Communications, L.P. and Western NY Cablevision L.P. (the Century-TCI/Parnassos Partnerships ); and
(xii) the provision of certain audited and unaudited financial information by Adelphia.

Subject to the Expanded Transaction (as defined below), the closing under each Purchase Agreement is also
conditioned on a contemporaneous closing under the other Purchase Agreement. On January 31, 2006, the Federal
Trade Commission closed its antitrust investigation under the HSR Act of the Sale Transaction. In addition, the
Company believes that it has received the necessary applicable approvals of LFAs to the change in ownership of the
cable systems operated by the Company. The Company expects the closing of the Sale Transaction to occur by

July 31, 2006, the date under the Purchase Agreements after which either party may terminate, subject to certain
exceptions, the applicable Purchase Agreement if the closing has not already occurred.

Adelphia received a letter, dated March 24, 2006, from each of TWC and Comcast alleging that Adelphia s
implementation of a system, required by the Purchase Agreements to be implemented prior to the closing of the Sale
Transaction, by which eligible basic subscribers (as such term is used in the Purchase Agreements) can be tracked
materially breaches the Purchase Agreements insofar as it does not include within it certain marketing promotions
utilized by Adelphia. Adelphia, in letters to TW NY and Comcast, dated March 27, 2006, has denied that Adelphia s
actions constitute a material breach, but has determined, without prejudice to its position, to incorporate a method of
tracking such marketing promotions as part of its subscriber tracking system. Adelphia does not believe that such
marketing promotions are required by the terms of the relevant Purchase Agreements to be tracked by a subscriber
tracking system that, as required by the Purchase Agreements, would be reasonably expected to accurately track
eligible basic subscribers. Under the Purchase Agreements, any breach that would preclude Adelphia from providing a
certificate at the closing of the Sale Transaction that each of the covenants in the Purchase Agreements (including the
covenant to implement the tracking system) has been duly performed in all material respects would constitute a failure
of a condition to closing of the Sale Transaction in favor of each of TW NY and Comcast, and if not cured, could
provide TW NY and Comcast a basis for terminating their respective Purchase Agreements.

Pursuant to a letter agreement dated as of April 20, 2005, and the asset purchase agreement between Adelphia and
TW NY, TW NY has agreed to purchase the cable operations of Adelphia that Comcast would have acquired if
Comcast s purchase agreement is terminated prior to closing as a result of the failure to obtain FCC or applicable
antitrust approvals (the Expanded Transaction ). In such event, and assuming TW NY received such approvals,
TW NY will pay the $3.5 billion purchase price to have been paid by Comcast, less Comcast s allocable share of the
liabilities of the Century-TCI/Parnassos Partnerships, which shall not be less than $549,000,000 or more than
$600,000,000. Consummation of the Sale Transaction, however, is not subject to the consummation of the agreement
by TWC, Comcast and certain of their affiliates to swap certain cable systems and unwind Comcast s investments in
TWC and TWE, as described above. There is no assurance that TW NY would be able to obtain the required FCC or
applicable antitrust approvals for the Expanded Transaction.

The Purchase Agreements with TW NY and Comcast contain certain termination rights for Adelphia, TW NY and
Comcast, and further provide that, upon termination of the Purchase Agreements under specified circumstances,

Table of Contents 26



Edgar Filing: SEMTECH CORP - Form 4

Adelphia may be required to pay TW NY a termination fee of approximately $353,000,000 and Comcast a termination
fee of $87,500,000.

Certain fees are due to the Company s financial advisors upon successful completion of a sale, which are calculated as
a percentage (0.11% to 0.20%) of the sale value. Additional fees may be payable depending on the outcome of the
sales process. Such fees cannot be determined until the closing of the Sale Transaction.
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Pre-Petition Obligations

Pre-petition and post-petition obligations of the Debtors are treated differently under the Bankruptcy Code. Due to the
commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases and the Debtors failure to comply with certain financial and other covenants,
the Debtors are in default on substantially all of their pre-petition debt obligations. As a result of the Chapter 11 filing,
all actions to collect the payment of pre-petition indebtedness are subject to compromise or other treatment under a
plan of reorganization. Generally, actions to enforce or otherwise effect payment of pre-petition liabilities are stayed
against the Debtors. The Bankruptcy Court has approved the Debtors motions to pay certain pre-petition obligations
including, but not limited to, employee wages, salaries, commissions, incentive compensation and other related
benefits. The Debtors have been paying and intend to continue to pay undisputed post-petition claims in the ordinary
course of business. In addition, the Debtors may assume or reject pre-petition executory contracts and unexpired
leases with the approval of the Bankruptcy Court. Any damages resulting from the rejection of executory contracts
and unexpired leases are treated as general unsecured claims and will be classified as liabilities subject to
compromise. For additional information concerning liabilities subject to compromise, see below.

The ultimate amount of the Debtors liabilities will be determined during the Debtors claims resolution process. The
Bankruptcy Court established a bar date of January 9, 2004 (the Bar Date ) for filing proofs of claim against the
Debtors estates. A bar date is the date by which proofs of claim must be filed if a claim ant disagrees with how its
claim appears on the Debtors Schedules of Liabilities. However, under certain limited circumstances, claimants may
file proofs of claims after the bar date. As of the Bar Date, approximately 17,000 proofs of claim asserting in excess of
$3.20 trillion in claims were filed and, as of December 31, 2005, approximately 18,000 proofs of claim asserting
approximately $3.78 trillion in claims were filed, in each case including duplicative claims, but excluding any
estimated amounts for unliquidated claims. The aggregate amount of claims filed with the Bankruptcy Court far
exceeds the Debtors estimate of ultimate liability. The Debtors currently are in the process of reviewing, analyzing
and reconciling the scheduled and filed claims. The Debtors expect that the claims resolution process will take
significant time to complete following the consummation of the Plan. As the amounts of the allowed claims are
determined, adjustments will be recorded in liabilities subject to compromise and reorganization expenses due to
bankruptcy.

The Debtors have filed numerous omnibus objections that address $3.68 trillion in claims, consisting primarily of
duplicative claims. Certain claims addressed in such objections were either: (i) reduced and allowed; (ii) disallowed
and expunged; or (iii) subordinated by orders of the Bankruptcy Court. Hearings on certain claims objections are
ongoing. Certain other objections have been adjourned to allow the parties to continue to reconcile such claims.
Additional omnibus objections may be filed as the claims resolution process continues.

Debtor-in-Possession ( DIP ) Credit Facility
In order to provide liquidity following the commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases, the Debtors entered into a

$1,500,000,000 debtor-in-possession credit facility (as amended, the DIP Facility ). On May 10, 2004, the Debtors
entered into a $1,000,000,000 extended debtor-in-possession credit facility (the First Extended DIP Facility ), which
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amended and restated the DIP Facility in its entirety. On February 25, 2005, the Debtors entered into a $1,300,000,000
further extended debtor-in-possession credit facility (the Second Extended DIP Facility ), which amended and restated
the First Extended DIP Facility in its entirety. On March 17, 2006, the Debtors entered into a $1,300,000,000 further
extended debtor-in-possession credit facility (the Third Extended DIP Facility ), which amended and restated the
Second Extended DIP Facility in its entirety. For additional information, see Note 10.
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Exit Financing Commitment

On February 25, 2004, Adelphia executed a commitment letter and certain related documents pursuant to which a
syndicate of financial institutions committed to provide to the Debtors up to $8,800,000,000 in exit financing (the Exit
Financing Facility ). Following the Bankruptcy Court s approval on June 30, 2004 of the exit financing commitment,
the Company paid the exit lenders a nonrefundable fee of $10,000,000 and reimbursed the exit lenders for certain
expenses they had incurred through the date of such approval, including certain legal expenses. In light of the
agreements with TW NY and Comcast, on April 25, 2005, the Company informed the exit lenders of its election to
terminate the exit financing commitment, which termination became effective on May 9, 2005. As a result of the
termination, the Company recorded a charge of $58,267,000 during 2005, which represents previously unpaid
commitment fees of $45,428,000, the nonrefundable fee of $10,000,000 and certain other expenses. Such charge is
reflected in interest expense in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations for the year ended

December 31, 2005. As of December 31, 2004, $39,267,000 of such fees and expenses were included in other
noncurrent assets, net.

Going Concern

As aresult of the Company s filing of the bankruptcy petition and the other matters described in the following
paragraphs, there is substantial doubt about the Company s ability to continue as a going concern. The accompanying
consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes continuity of
operations and realization of assets and satisfaction of liabilities in the ordinary course of business, and in accordance
with Statement of Position 90-7, Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization Under the Bankruptcy Code

( SOP 90-7 ). The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be required should the
Company be unable to continue to operate as a going concern. In accordance with SOP 90-7, all pre-petition liabilities
subject to compromise have been segregated in the consolidated balance sheets and classified as liabilities subject to
compromise, at the estimated amount of allowable claims. Interest expense related to pre-petition liabilities subject to
compromise has been reported only to the extent that it will be paid during the Chapter 11 proceedings. In addition, no
preferred stock dividends have been accrued subsequent to the Petition Date. Liabilities not subject to compromise are
separately classified as current or noncurrent. Revenue, expenses, realized gains and losses, and provisions for losses
resulting from reorganization are reported separately as reorganization expenses due to bankruptcy. Cash used for
reorganization items is disclosed in the consolidated statements of cash flows.

The ability of the Debtors to continue as a going concern is predicated upon numerous matters, including:
having a plan of reorganization confirmed by the Bankruptcy Court and it becoming effective;
obtaining substantial exit financing if the Sale Transaction is not consummated and the Company is to emerge
from bankruptcy under a stand-alone plan, including working capital financing, which the Company may not

be able to obtain on favorable terms, or at all. A failure to obtain necessary financing would result in the delay,
modification or abandonment of the Company s development and expansion plans and would have a material
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adverse effect on the Company;

extending the Third Extended DIP Facility through the effective date of a plan of reorganization in the event
the Sale Transaction is not consummated before the maturity date of the Third Extended DIP Facility and
remaining in compliance with the financial covenants thereunder. A failure to obtain an extension to the Third
Extended DIP Facility would result in the delay, modification or abandonment of the Company s development
and expansion plans and would have a material adverse effect on the Company;
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being able to successfully implement the Company s business plans, decrease basic subscriber losses, renew
franchises and offset the negative effects that the Chapter 11 filing has had on the Company s business,
including the impairment of customer and vendor relationships; failure to do so will result in reduced operating
results and potential impairment of assets;

resolving material litigation;

achieving positive operating results, increasing net cash provided by operating activities and maintaining
satisfactory levels of capital and liquidity considering its history of net losses and capital expenditure
requirements and the expected near-term continuation thereof; and

motivating and retaining key executives and employees.
Presentation

For periods subsequent to the Petition Date, the Company has applied the provisions of SOP 90-7. SOP 90-7 requires
that pre-petition liabilities that are subject to compromise be segregated in the consolidated balance sheets as liabilities
subject to compromise and that revenue, expenses, realized gains and losses, and provisions for losses resulting
directly from the reorganization due to the bankruptcy be reported separately as reorganization expenses in the
consolidated statements of operations. Liabilities subject to compromise are reported at the amounts expected to be
allowed, even if they may be settled for lesser amounts. Liabilities subject to compromise consist of the following
(amounts in thousands):

December 31,
2005 2004
Parent and subsidiary debt $ 11,560,585 $ 11,560,684
Parent and subsidiary debt under co-borrowing credit facilities 4,576,375 4,576,375
Accounts payable 926,794 954,858
Accrued liabilities 1,202,610 1,240,237
Series B Preferred Stock 148,794 148,794
Liabilities subject to compromise $ 18,415,158 $ 18,480,948

The Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities are jointly and severally obligated with certain of the Debtors to the lenders with
respect to borrowings under certain co-borrowing facilities ( Co-Borrowing Facilities ). Borrowings under the
Co-Borrowing Facilities have been presented as liabilities subject to compromise in the accompanying consolidated
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balance sheets as collection of such borrowings from the Debtors is stayed. Collection of such borrowings from the
Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities has not been stayed and actions may be taken to collect such borrowings from the Rigas
Co-Borrowing Entities. However, the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities would not have sufficient assets to satisfy claims
for all liabilities under the Co-Borrowing Facilities.

F-106

Table of Contents 33



Edgar Filing: SEMTECH CORP - Form 4

Table of Contents

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Debtors-In-Possession)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Note 2: Bankruptcy Proceedings and Sale of Assets of the Company (Continued)

Following is a reconciliation of the changes in liabilities subject to compromise for the period from January 1, 2003
through December 31, 2005 (amounts in thousands):

Balance at January 1, 2003 $ 18,020,124
Series B Preferred Stock 148,794
Contract rejections 18,308
Settlements (3,000)
Balance at December 31, 2003 18,184,226
Increase in government settlement reserve (see Note 16) 425,000
Contract rejections 3,156
Settlements (131,434)
Balance at December 31, 2004 18,480,948
Contract rejections 3,769
Settlements (69,559)
Balance at December 31, 2005 $ 18,415,158

The amounts presented as liabilities subject to compromise may be subject to future adjustments depending on
Bankruptcy Court actions, completion of the reconciliation process with respect to disputed claims, determinations of
the secured status of certain claims, the value of any collateral securing such claims or other events. Such adjustments
may be material to the amounts reported as liabilities subject to compromise.

Amortization of deferred financing fees related to pre-petition debt obligations was terminated effective on the
Petition Date and the unamortized amount at the Petition Date ($134,208,000) has been included as an offset to
liabilities subject to compromise as an adjustment of the net carrying value of the related pre-petition debt. Similarly,
amortization of the deferred issuance costs for the Company s redeemable preferred stock was also terminated at the
Petition Date. For periods subsequent to the Petition Date, interest expense has been reported only to the extent that it
will be paid during the Chapter 11 proceedings. In addition, no preferred stock dividends have been accrued
subsequent to the Petition Date.

Reorganization Expenses Due to Bankruptcy and Investigation, Re-Audit and Sale Transaction Costs
Only those fees directly related to the Chapter 11 filings are included in reorganization expenses due to bankruptcy.
These expenses are offset by the interest earned during reorganization. Certain reorganization expenses are contingent

upon the approval of a plan of reorganization by the Bankruptcy Court and include cure costs, financing fees and
success fees. The Company is currently aware of certain success fees that potentially could be paid upon the
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Company s emergence from bankruptcy to third party financial advisors retained by the Company and the Committees
in connection with the Chapter 11 Cases. Currently, these success fees are estimated to be between $6,500,000 and
$19,950,000 in the aggregate. In addition, pursuant to their employment agreements, the Chief Executive Officer

( CEO ) and the Chief Operating Officer ( COO ) of the Company are eligible to receive equity awards of Adelphia stock
with a minimum aggregate fair value of $17,000,000 upon the Debtors emergence from bankruptcy. Under the
employment agreements, the value of such equity awards will be determined based on the average trading price of the
post-emergence common stock of Adelphia during the 15 trading days immediately preceding the 90th day following

the date of emergence. Pursuant to the employment agreements, these equity awards, which will be subject to vesting
and trading restrictions, may be increased up to a maximum aggregate value of $25,500,000 at the discretion of the
board of directors of Adelphia (the Board ). As no plan of reorganization has been confirmed by the Bankruptcy Court,
no accrual for such contingent payments or equity awards has been recorded in the
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accompanying consolidated financial statements. See Note 16 for additional information. The following table sets

forth certain components of reorganization expenses for the indicated periods (amounts in thousands):

Year ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Professional fees $ 101,206 $ 78,308 $ 81,948
Contract rejections 3,769 3,156 18,308
Interest earned during reorganization (11,025) (3,457) (4,390)
Settlements and other (34,843) (1,454) 2,946
Reorganization expenses due to bankruptcy $ 59,107 $ 76,553 $ 98,812

In addition to the costs shown above, the Company has incurred certain professional fees and other costs that,
although not directly related to the Chapter 11 filing, relate to the investigation of the actions of certain members of
the Rigas Family management, related efforts to comply with applicable laws and regulations and the Sale
Transaction. These expenses include the additional audit fees incurred for the years ended December 31, 2001 and
prior, as well as legal fees, forensic consultant fees, legal defense costs paid on behalf of the Rigas Family and
employee retention costs. These expenses have been included in investigation, re-audit and sale transaction costs in
the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Condensed Financial Statements of Debtors

The Debtors condensed consolidated balance sheets as of the indicated dates are as follows (amounts in thousands):

December 31,
2005 2004

Assets:

Total current assets $ 709,769 $ 624,572
Property and equipment, net 4,200,142 4,323,142
Intangible assets, net 7,050,368 7,174,967
Other noncurrent assets 1,111,462 406,414
Total assets $ 13,071,741 $ 12,529,095

Liabilities and Stockholders Deficit:
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Liabilities:

Other current liabilities $ 717,673 $ 755,512
Current portion of parent and subsidiary debt 868,902 667,605
Total noncurrent liabilities 920,858 843,274
Liabilities subject to compromise 18,415,158 18,480,948
Total liabilities 20,922,591 20,747,339
Minority s interest 71,307 79,142
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December 31,

2005 2004
Stockholders deficit:
Series preferred stock 397 397
Common stock 2,548 2,548
Additional paid-in capital 9,567,154 9,566,968
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net 78 826
Accumulated deficit (17,464,397) (17,059,560)
Treasury stock, at cost (27,937) (27,937)

(7,922,157) (7,516,758)
Amounts due from the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities, net (780,628)
Total stockholders deficit (7,922,157) (8,297,386)
Total liabilities and stockholders deficit $ 13,071,741 $ 12,529,095

The Debtors condensed consolidated statements of operations for the indicated periods are as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Year ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Revenue $ 4,141,676 $ 3,934,732 $ 3,557,730
Costs and expenses:
Direct operating and programming 2,565,261 2,532,193 2,375,205
Selling, general and administrative 327,024 310,060 246,786
Investigation, re-audit and sale transaction costs 63,506 108,065 52,039
Depreciation 764,355 920,343 843,388
Amortization 135,136 151,966 162,839
Impairment of long-lived assets 12,426 77,751 641
Provision for uncollectible amounts due from the Rigas Family
and Rigas Family Entities 13,338 5,497
Gains on dispositions of long-lived assets (4,538) (4,641)
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Total costs and expenses 3,876,508 4,095,737 3,686,395
Operating income (loss) 265,168 (161,005) (128,665)
Interest expense, net of amounts capitalized (578,726) (385,137) (370,692)
Other income (expense), net 60,432 (427,047) (1,192)
Reorganization expenses due to bankruptcy (59,107) (76,553) (98,812)
Income tax (expense) benefit (99,857) 3,483 (117,378)
Share of losses of equity affiliates, net (582) (7,926) (2,826)
Minority s interest in loss of subsidiary 7,835 16,383 25,430
Loss from continuing operations (404,837) (1,037,802) (694,135)
Loss from discontinued operations (571) (107,952)
Loss before cumulative effects of accounting changes (404,837) (1,038,373) (802,087)
Cumulative effects of accounting changes (262,847)
Net loss (404,837) $ (1,301,220) (802,087)
F-109
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Following is condensed consolidated cash flow data for the Debtors for the indicated periods (amounts in thousands):

Year ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Net cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities $ 603,235 $ 462,012 $ 499,790
Investing activities $ (706,378) $ (687,713) $ (518,045)
Financing activities $ 152,256 $ 312,220 $ 47,069

Note 3: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Bankruptcy

As aresult of the Debtors Chapter 11 filings, these consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with SOP 90-7. For additional information, see Note 2.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist primarily of money market funds and United States Government obligations with maturities
of three months or less when purchased. The carrying amounts of cash equivalents approximate their fair values.

Restricted Cash

Details of restricted cash are presented below (amounts in thousands):

December 31,

2005 2004
Current restricted cash:
DIP facilities® $ 25783 $ 2,682
Dispute related to acquisition® 3,618
Current restricted cash $ 25,783 $ 6,300
Noncurrent restricted cash:
Century/ML Cable sale proceeds© $ 259,645 $
Other 2,748 3,035
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Noncurrent restricted cash $ 262,393 $ 3,035

(a) Amounts that are collateralized on letters of credit outstanding or restricted as to use under the DIP facilities.

(b) Cash receipts from customers that were placed in trust as a result of a dispute arising from the acquisition of a
cable system.

(c) Proceeds from the sale of Century/ML Cable that are being held in escrow pending the resolution of the litigation
between Adelphia, Century, Highland Holdings, a Rigas Family entity ( Highland ), Century/ML Cable and ML
Media. See Note 16 for a description of this litigation.

Accounts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and do not bear interest. Accounts receivable are
reflected net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. Such allowance was $15,912,000 and
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$37,954,000 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The allowance for doubtful accounts is established through
a charge to direct operating and programming costs and expenses. The Company assesses the adequacy of this reserve
periodically, evaluating general factors such as the length of time individual receivables are past due, historical
collection experience, and the economic and competitive environment.

Investments

All publicly traded marketable securities held by the Company are classified as available-for-sale securities and are
recorded at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses resulting from changes in fair value between measurement dates for
available-for-sale securities are recorded net of taxes as a component of other comprehensive income (loss).
Unrealized losses that are deemed to be other-than-temporary are recognized currently. Investments in privately held
entities in which the Company does not have the ability to exercise significant influence over their operating and
financial policies are accounted for at cost, subject to other-than-temporary impairment. The Company s
available-for-sale securities and cost investments are included in other noncurrent assets, net in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.

Investments in entities in which the Company has the ability to exercise significant influence over the operating and
financial policies of the investee are accounted for under the equity method. Equity method investments are recorded

at original cost, subject to other-than-temporary impairment, and adjusted quarterly to recognize the Company s
proportionate share of the investees net income or loss after the date of investment, additional contributions or
advances made, and dividends received. The equity method of accounting is suspended when the Company no longer
has significant influence, for example, during the period that investees are undergoing corporate reorganization or
bankruptcy proceedings. The Company s share of losses is generally limited to the extent of the Company s investment
unless the Company is committed to provide further financial support to the investee. The excess of the Company s
investment over its share of the net assets of each of the Company s investees has been attributed to the franchise rights
and customer relationship intangibles of the investee. Pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

( SFAS ) No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets ( SFAS No. 142 ), the Company does not amortize the excess
basis to the extent it has been attributed to goodwill and franchise rights. As discussed below under Intangible Assets,
the Company has determined that franchise rights have an indefinite life, and therefore are not subject to amortization.

Changes in the Company s proportionate share of the underlying equity of an equity method investee, which result
from the issuance of additional equity securities of the equity investee, are reflected as increases or decreases to the
Company s additional paid-in capital.

On a quarterly basis, the Company reviews its investments to determine whether a decline in fair value below the cost
basis is other-than-temporary. The Company considers a number of factors in its determination including: (i) the
financial condition, operating performance and near term prospects of the investee; (ii) the reason for the decline in
fair value, be it general market, industry specific or investee specific conditions; (iii) the length of time that the fair
value of the investment is below the Company s carrying value; and (iv) changes in value subsequent to the balance
sheet date. If the decline in estimated fair value is deemed to be other-than-temporary, a new cost basis is established
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at the then estimated fair value. In situations where the fair value of an investment is not evident due to a lack of
public market price or other factors, the Company uses its best estimates and assumptions to arrive at the estimated
fair value of such an investment. The Company s assessment of the foregoing factors involves a high degree of
judgment, and the use of significant estimates and assumptions.
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Derivative and Other Financial Instruments

SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended ( SFAS No. 133 ), requires
that all derivative instruments be recognized in the balance sheet at fair value. In addition, SFAS No. 133 provides

that for derivative instruments that qualify for hedge accounting, changes in fair value will either be offset against the
change in fair value of the hedged assets, liabilities or firm commitments through earnings or recognized in
stockholders equity as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) until the hedged item is
recognized in earnings, depending on whether the derivative hedges changes in fair value or cash flows. The

ineffective portion of a derivative s change in fair value will be immediately recognized in earnings.

The Company has entered into interest rate exchange agreements, interest rate cap agreements and interest rate collar
agreements with the objective of managing its exposure to fluctuations in interest rates. However, the Company has
not designated these agreements as hedging instruments pursuant to the provisions of SFAS No. 133. Accordingly,
changes in the fair value of these agreements were recognized currently and included in other income (expense), net
through the Petition Date. Changes in the fair value of these agreements subsequent to the Petition Date have not been
recognized, as the amount to be received or paid in connection with these agreements will be determined by the
Bankruptcy Court. For additional information, see Note 10.

Business Combinations

The Company accounts for business combinations using the purchase method of accounting. The results of operations
of an acquired business are included in the Company s consolidated results from the date of the acquisition. The cost to
acquire companies, including transaction costs, is allocated to the underlying net assets of the acquired company based
on their respective fair values. Any excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair values of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. The value assigned to the Class A Common Stock, issued by Adelphia as
consideration for acquisitions is generally based on the average market price for a period of a few days before and

after the date that the respective terms are agreed to and announced. The application of purchase accounting requires a
high degree of judgment and involves the use of significant estimates and assumptions.

Property and Equipment

The details of property and equipment and the related accumulated depreciation are set forth below for the indicated
periods (amounts in thousands):

December 31,
2005 2004
Cable distribution systems $ 7,906,918 $ 7,357,896
Support equipment and buildings 583,594 556,203
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Land 52,418 54,091
8,542,930 7,968,190

Accumulated depreciation (4,208,279) (3,498,247)

Property and equipment, net $ 4,334,651 $ 4,469,943

Property and equipment is stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. In accordance with SFAS No. 51, Financial
Reporting by Cable Television Companies ( SFAS No. 51 ), the Company capitalizes costs associated with the
construction of new cable transmission and distribution facilities and the installation of
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new cable services. Capitalized construction costs include materials, labor, applicable indirect costs and interest.
Capitalized installation costs include labor, material and overhead costs related to: (i) the initial connection (or drop )
from the Company s cable plant to a customer location; (ii) the replacement of a drop; and (iii) the installation of
equipment for additional services, such as digital cable or high-speed Internet ( HSI ). The costs of other
customer-facing activities, such as reconnecting customer locations where a drop already exists, disconnecting
customer locations and repairing or maintaining drops, are expensed as incurred. The Company s methodology for
capitalization of internal construction labor and internal and contracted third party installation costs (including
materials) utilizes standard costing models based on actual costs. Materials and external labor costs associated with
construction activities are capitalized based on amounts invoiced to the Company by third parties.

The Company captures data from its billing, customer care and engineering records to determine the number of
occurrences for each capitalizable activity, applies the appropriate standard and capitalizes the result on a monthly
basis. Periodically, the Company reviews and adjusts, if necessary, the amount of costs capitalized utilizing the
methodology described above, based on comparisons to actual costs incurred. Significant judgment is involved in the
development of costing models and in the determination of the nature and amount of indirect costs to be capitalized.

Improvements that extend asset lives are capitalized and other repairs and maintenance expenditures are expensed as
incurred.

Subject to the change noted below for set-top boxes, depreciation is computed on the straight-line method using the
following useful lives:
Classification Useful Lives

Cable distribution systems:

Construction equipment 12 years
Cable plant 9 to 12 years
Set-top boxes, remotes and modems 3 to 5 years (see below)
Studio equipment 7 years
Advertising equipment 5 years
Tools and test equipment 5 years
Support equipment and buildings:

Buildings and improvements 10 to 20 years
Office furniture 10 years
Aircraft 10 years
Computer equipment 3 to 7 years
Office equipment 5 years
Vehicles 5 years
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The Company periodically evaluates the useful lives of its property and equipment. Effective January 1, 2004, the
Company changed the useful life used to calculate the depreciation of standard definition digital set-top boxes from

five years to four years due to the introduction of advanced digital set-top boxes which provide high definition

television ( HDTV ) and digital video recording capabilities, and the expected migration of new and existing customers
to these advanced digital set-top boxes. In addition, consumer electronics manufacturers continue to include advanced
technology necessary to receive digital and HDTYV signals within television sets, which the Company expects to

further contribute to the reduction in the useful life of its set-top boxes. The impact of this change in useful life on the
Company s operating results for the year ended
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December 31, 2004 was an $111,849,000 increase to the Company s net loss and a $0.44 increase to the Company s net
loss per common share.

The useful lives used to depreciate cable plant that is undergoing rebuilds are adjusted such that property and
equipment to be retired will be fully depreciated by the time the rebuild is completed. In addition, the useful lives
assigned to property and equipment of acquired companies are based on the expected remaining useful lives of such
acquired property and equipment. Upon the sale of cable systems, the related cost and accumulated depreciation is
removed from the respective accounts and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in earnings.

Intangible Assets

Franchise rights represent the value attributed to agreements with local authorities that allow access to homes in cable
service areas acquired in connection with a business combination. Pursuant to SFAS No. 142, the Company does not
amortize acquired franchise rights as the Company has determined that such rights have an indefinite life. Costs to
extend and maintain the Company s franchise rights are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill represents the excess of the acquisition cost of an acquired entity over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired. Pursuant to SFAS No. 142, the Company does not amortize goodwill.

Following is a reconciliation of the changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the indicated periods (amounts in
thousands):

Corporate
Cable and Other Total
Balance at January 1, 2004 $ 1,508,029 $ 3,846 $ 1,511,875
Consolidation of Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities (Note 5) 116,844 116,844
Other (200) (200)
Balance at December 31, 2004 1,624,873 3,646 1,628,519
Acquisition of remaining interests in Tele-Media JV Entities 9,761 9,761
Sale of security monitoring businesses (3,646) (3,646)
Other (249) (249)
Balance at December 31, 2005 $ 1,634,385 $ $ 1,634,385

Customer relationships represent the value attributed to customer relationships acquired in business combinations and
are amortized over a 10-year period. Beginning in 2004, the Company began amortizing its customer relationships
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using the double declining balance method. The application of the new amortization method to customer relationships
acquired prior to 2004 resulted in an additional charge of $262,847,000 which has been reflected as a cumulative
effect of a change in accounting principle in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The proforma
amounts shown in the consolidated statements of operations have been adjusted for the effect of retroactive
application on amortization, changes in impairment of long-lived assets and minority s interest in loss of subsidiary
which would have been made had the new method been in effect. Amortization of customer relationships and other
aggregated $117,305,000, $145,357,000 and $157,019,000 during 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Based solely on
the Company s current amortizable intangible assets, the Company expects that amortization expense of amortizable
intangible assets will be approximately $107,000,000, $104,000,000, $101,000,000, $83,000,000 and $34,000,000

during

F-114

Table of Contents 49



Edgar Filing: SEMTECH CORP - Form 4

Table of Contents

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Debtors-In-Possession)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Note 3: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010, respectively. The details of customer relationships and other are set forth below for
the indicated periods (amounts in thousands):

December 31,
2005 2004
Gross carrying value $ 1,641,146 $ 1,674,138
Accumulated amortization (1,186,540) (1,094,222)
Customer relationships and other, net $ 454,606 $ 579,916

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Pursuant to SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets ( SFAS No. 144 ), the
Company evaluates property and equipment and amortizable intangible assets for impairment whenever current events
and circumstances indicate the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If the carrying amount is greater than the
expected future undiscounted cash flows to be generated, the Company recognizes an impairment loss equal to the
excess, if any, of the carrying value over the fair value of the asset. The Company generally measures fair value based
upon the present value of estimated future net cash flows of an asset group over its remaining useful life. Significant
assumptions inherent in the methodology employed include estimates of discount rates. Discount rate assumptions are
based on an assessment of the risk inherent in the respective intangible assets. With respect to long-lived assets
associated with cable systems, the Company groups systems at a level which represents the lowest level of cash flows
that are largely independent of other assets and liabilities. The Company s asset groups under this methodology consist
of seven major metropolitan markets and numerous other asset groups in the Company s geographically dispersed
operations.

Pursuant to SFAS No. 142, the Company evaluates its goodwill and franchise rights for impairment, at least annually
on July 1, and whenever other facts and circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of goodwill and franchise
rights may not be recoverable. The Company evaluates the recoverability of the carrying amount of goodwill at its
operating regions. These operating regions make up the Company s cable operating segment determined pursuant to
SFAS No. 131, Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information, as further discussed in

Note 15. For purposes of this evaluation, the Company compares the fair value of the assets of each of the Company s
operating regions to their respective carrying amounts. The Company estimates the fair value of its goodwill and
franchise rights primarily based on discounted cash flows, current market transactions and industry trends. If the
carrying value of an operating region were to exceed its fair value, the Company would then compare the implied fair
value of the operating region s goodwill to its carrying amount, and any excess of the carrying amount over the fair
value would be charged to operations as an impairment loss. The fair value of goodwill represents the excess of the
operating region s fair value over the fair value of its identifiable net assets. The Company evaluates the recoverability
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of the carrying amount of its franchise rights based on the same asset groupings used to evaluate its long-lived assets
under SFAS No. 144 because the franchise rights are inseparable from the other assets in the asset group. These
groupings are consistent with the guidance in Emerging Issues Task Force ( EITF ) Issue No. 02-7, Unit of Measure for
Testing Impairment of Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets. Any excess of the carrying value over the fair value for
franchise rights is charged to operations as an impairment loss.

The evaluation of long-lived assets for impairment requires a high degree of judgment and involves the use of
significant estimates and assumptions. For additional information, see Note 9.
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Internal-Use Software

The Company capitalizes certain direct development costs associated with internal-use software, including external
direct costs of material and services, and payroll and related benefit costs for employees devoting time to the software
projects. Such costs are amortized over an estimated useful life of three years, beginning when the assets are
substantially ready for use. Amounts capitalized for internal-use software were $24,054,000, $22,502,000 and
$14,882,000 during 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Amortization of internal-use software costs was $23,959,000,
$14,325,000 and $5,820,000 for 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The net book value of internal-use software at
December 31, 2005 and 2004 was $42,460,000 and $42,059,000, respectively. Internal-use software costs are included
in other noncurrent assets, net in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Deferred Financing Fees

In general, costs associated with the issuance and refinancing of debt are deferred and amortized to interest expense
using the effective interest method over the term of the related debt agreement. However, in the case of deferred
financing costs related to pre-petition debt obligations, amortization was terminated effective on the Petition Date and
the unamortized amount at the Petition Date ($134,208,000) is included as an offset to liabilities subject to
compromise at the Petition Date and at December 31, 2005 and 2004 as an adjustment of the net carrying value of the
related pre-petition debt. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, deferred financing fees of $7,656,000 and $46,589,000,
respectively, are included in other noncurrent assets, net in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Minority s Interest

Recognition of minority s interest share of losses of consolidated subsidiaries was limited to the amount of such
minority s allocable share of the common equity of those consolidated subsidiaries.

Foreign Currency Translation

Assets and liabilities of the Company s cable operations in Brazil, where the functional currency is the local currency,
are translated into U.S. dollars at the exchange rate as of the balance sheet date, and the related translation adjustments
are recorded as a component of other comprehensive income (loss). Revenue and expenses are translated using
average exchange rates prevailing during the period.

Transactions with the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities

As discussed in Note 5, effective January 1, 2004, the Company began consolidating the Rigas Co-Borrowing

Entities. In addition to the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities, the Company had significant involvement, directly or
indirectly, with the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities prior to the Petition Date. The following is a discussion of
the Company s significant accounting policies related to transactions with the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities.
On April 25, 2005, Adelphia and the Rigas Family entered into an agreement to settle Adelphia s lawsuit against the
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Rigas Family. For additional information, see Note 16.

The Company continues to fund the cash needs for the payment of interest on co-borrowing debt for the Rigas
Co-Borrowing Entities. Generally, amounts funded to or on behalf of the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities
were recorded by the Company as advances to those entities. Effective January 1, 2004, advances to the Rigas
Co-Borrowing Entities are eliminated in consolidation. Advances to the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities are
included as amounts due from the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities, net in
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the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2004. No amounts have been funded on behalf of
the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities since 2002.

Amounts due from the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities, net was presented as an addition to stockholders deficit
in the accompanying December 31, 2004 consolidated balance sheet because: (i) approximately half of the advances
were used by those entities to acquire Adelphia securities; (ii) these advances occurred frequently; (iii) there were no
definitive debt instruments that specified repayment terms or interest rates; and (iv) there was no demonstrated
repayment history.

Prior to the Forfeiture Order, where a contractual agreement or similar arrangement existed for management services
to the Managed Cable Entities, the fees charged were based on the contractually specified terms. Such management
agreements generally provided for a management fee based on a percentage of revenue plus reimbursements for
expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of the Managed Cable Entities. In the absence of such agreements and
following the Forfeiture Order, the fees charged by the Company to the Managed Cable Entities are based on the
actual costs incurred by the Company. Such charges are generally based on the Managed Cable Entities share of
revenue or subscribers, as appropriate. Management believes that the amounts charged to the Managed Cable Entities
and reflected in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations with respect to management fees are
reasonable. Amounts charged subsequent to January 1, 2004 have been eliminated in consolidation. All other
transactions prior to January 1, 2004 between the Company and the Rigas Family Entities have been reflected in the
Company s consolidated financial statements based on the actual cost of the related goods or services.

The Company followed the principles outlined in SFAS No. 114, Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan,
and SFAS No. 118, Accounting by Creditors for Impairments of a Loan Income Recognition and Disclosures, to
determine impairment of advances to the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities prior to the Forfeiture Order and to
establish its policies related to both the determination of impairment of advances to the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities
and the recognition of interest due from them for periods prior to January 1, 2004. The Company evaluated
impairment of amounts due from the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities quarterly and whenever other facts and
circumstances indicated the carrying value may have been impaired, on an entity-by-entity basis, which considers the
legal structure of each entity to which advances were made. The Company was unable to evaluate impairment based
on the present value of expected future cash flows from repayment because the advances generally did not have
supporting loan documents, interest rates, repayment terms or history of repayment. The Company considered such
advances as collateral-backed loans and measured the expected repayments based on the estimated fair value of the
underlying assets of each respective entity at the balance sheet dates. The evaluation was based on an orderly
liquidation of the underlying assets and did not apply current changes in circumstances to prior periods. For example,
the most significant impairment recognition occurred when the Debtors filed for bankruptcy protection in June 2002
due to the dramatic effect that the filing had on the value of the underlying assets available for repayment of the
advances. No increases in underlying asset values were recognized following bankruptcy.

Revenue Recognition
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Revenue from video and HSI service is recognized as services are provided. Credit risk is managed by disconnecting
services to customers whose accounts are delinquent for a specified number of days. Consistent with SFAS No. 51,
installation revenue obtained from the connection of subscribers to the cable system is recognized in the period
installation services are provided to the extent of related direct selling costs. Any remaining amount is deferred and
recognized over the estimated average period that customers are expected to remain connected to the cable system.
Installation revenue was less than related direct selling costs for all periods presented. The Company classifies fees
collected from cable subscribers for reimbursement of fees
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paid to local franchise authorities as a component of service revenue because the Company is the primary obligor to

the local franchise authority. Revenue from advertising sales associated with the Company s media services business is
recognized as the advertising is aired. Certain fees and commissions related to advertising sales are recognized as

costs and expenses in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Programming Launch Fees and Incentives

From time to time, the Company enters into binding agreements with programming networks whereby the Company is
to receive cash, warrants to purchase common stock or other consideration in exchange for launch, channel placement
or other considerations with respect to the carriage of programming services on the Company s cable systems.
Amounts received or to be received under such arrangements are recorded as deferred revenue and amortized,
generally on a straight-line basis, over the contract term, provided that it is probable that the Company will satisfy the
carriage obligations and that the amounts to be received are reasonably estimable. Where it is not probable that the
Company will satisfy the carriage obligations, or where the amounts to be received are not estimable, recognition is
deferred until the specific carriage obligations are met and the consideration to be received is reasonably estimable.
The amounts recognized under these arrangements generally are reflected as reductions of costs and expenses.
However, amounts recognized with respect to payments received from shopping and other programming networks for
which the Company does not pay license fees and consideration received in connection with interactive services are
reflected as revenue. At the time that the Company s launch, carriage or other obligations are terminated, any
remaining deferred revenue associated with such terminated obligations is recognized and included in other income
(expense), net in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Adpvertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. The Company s advertising expense was $114,673,000, $96,842,000 and
$88,379,000 during 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company applies the intrinsic value-based method of accounting prescribed by Accounting Principles Board

( APB ) Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees ( APB Opinion No. 25 ), and related interpretations
to account for the Company s fixed plan stock options. Under this method, compensation expense for stock options or
awards that are fixed is required to be recognized over the vesting period only if the current market price of the
underlying stock exceeds the exercise price on the date of grant. All outstanding stock options became fully vested in
February 2005. SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation ( SFAS No. 123 ), established accounting
for stock-based employee compensation plans. As allowed by SFAS No. 123, the Company has elected to continue to
apply the intrinsic value-based method of accounting prescribed by APB Opinion No. 25, and has adopted the
disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123, as amended by SFAS No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based

Compensation Transition and Disclosure an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 123 and by SFAS No. 123-R,
Share-Based Payment. The following table illustrates the effects on net loss and loss per common share as if the
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recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 to stock-based employee compensation (amounts in thousands, except per

share amounts):

Year ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003

Net income (loss), as reported $ 34,663 $ (1,910,873) $ (832,612)
Compensation expense determined under fair value method, net of

$0 taxes for all years (13) (167) (1,077)
Pro forma net income (loss) $ 34,650 $ (1,911,040) $ (833,689)
Income (loss) per Class A common share:

Basic as reported $ 0.13 $ (7.56) $ (3.31)
Diluted as reported $ 0.10 $ (7.56) $ (3.31)
Basic pro forma $ 0.13 $ (7.56) $ (3.31)
Diluted pro forma $ 0.10 $ (7.56) $ (3.31)
Income (loss) per Class B common share:

Basic as reported $ 0.13 $ (7.56) $ (3.31)
Diluted as reported $ 0.10 $ (7.56) $ (3.31)
Basic pro forma $ 0.13 $ (7.56) $ (3.31)
Diluted pro forma $ 0.10 $ (7.56) $ (3.31)

The grant-date fair values underlying the foregoing calculations are based on the Black-Scholes option-pricing model.
Adelphia has not granted stock options since 2001. With respect to stock options granted by Adelphia in 2001, the key
assumptions used in the model for purpose of these calculations were as follows:

Risk-free interest rate 4.17%
Volatility 54.8%
Expected life (in years) 3.77
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Dividend yield 0%
Income Taxes

The Company accounts for its income taxes using the asset and liability method. Under the asset and liability method,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attributable to differences
between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. In
addition, deferred tax assets are also recorded with respect to net operating loss and other tax attribute carryforwards.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which those temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Valuation allowances are established when realization of the
benefit of deferred tax assets is not deemed to be more likely than not. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities
of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Earnings (Loss) per Common Share ( EPS )

The Company uses the two-class method for computing basic and diluted EPS. Basic and diluted EPS for the Class A
Common Stock and the Class B Common Stock was computed by allocating the income
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applicable to common stockholders to Class A common stockholders and Class B common stockholders as if all of the
earnings for the period had been distributed. This allocation, and the calculation of the basic and diluted net income
(loss) applicable to Class A common stockholders and Class B common stockholders, do not reflect any adjustment
for interest on the convertible subordinated notes and do not reflect any declared or accumulated dividends on the
convertible preferred stock, as neither has been recognized since the Petition Date. For the year ended December 31,
2005, income applicable to common stockholders for computing basic EPS of $30,860,000 and $3,220,000 has been
allocated to the Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock, respectively, and income applicable to common
stockholders for computing diluted EPS of $30,514,000 and $3,566,000 has been allocated to the Class A Common
Stock and Class B Common Stock, respectively. Under the two-class method for computing basic and diluted EPS,
losses have not been allocated to each class of common stock, as security holders are not obligated to fund such
losses.

Diluted EPS of Class A and Class B Common Stock considers the potential impact of dilutive securities. For the year
ended December 31, 2005, 144,992 of potential common shares subject to stock options have been excluded from the
diluted EPS calculation as the option exercise price is greater than the average market price of the Class A Common
Stock. For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, the inclusion of potential common shares would have had an
anti-dilutive effect. Accordingly, potential common shares of 87,072,964 and 87,082,474 have been excluded from the
diluted EPS calculations in 2004 and 2003, respectively.

The potential common shares at December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 consist of Adelphia s 51/2% Series D Convertible
Preferred Stock ( Series D Preferred Stock ), 71/2% Series E Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock ( Series E
Preferred Stock ), 71/2% Series F Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock ( Series F Preferred Stock ), 6% subordinated
convertible notes, 3.25% subordinated convertible notes and stock options. As a result of the filing of the Debtors

Chapter 11 Cases, Adelphia, as of the Petition Date, discontinued accruing dividends on all of its outstanding

preferred stock and has excluded those dividends from the diluted EPS calculations. The debt instruments are

convertible into shares of Class A and Class B Common Stock. The preferred securities and stock options are

convertible into Class A Common Stock. The basic and diluted weighted average shares outstanding used for EPS
computations for the periods presented are as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Basic weighted average shares of Class A Common Stock 228,692,414 228,692,414 228,692,273
Potential common shares:
Convertible preferred stock 45,924,486
Convertible subordinated notes 28,683,846
Diluted weighted average shares of Class A Common Stock 303,300,746 228,692,414 228,692,273
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Basic weighted average shares of Class B Common Stock 25,055,365 25,055,365 25,055,365

Potential common shares:

Convertible subordinated notes 12,159,768

Diluted weighted average shares of Class B Common Stock 37,215,133 25,055,365 25,055,365
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States ( GAAP ) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Significant estimates are involved in the determination of: (i) asset
impairments; (ii) the recorded provisions for contingent liabilities; (iii) the carrying amounts of liabilities subject to
compromise; (iv) estimated useful lives of tangible and intangible assets; (v) internal costs capitalized in connection
with construction and installation activities; (vi) the recorded amount of deferred tax assets and liabilities; (vii) the
allowances provided for uncollectible amounts with respect to the amounts due from the Rigas Family and Rigas
Family Entities and accounts receivable; (viii) the allocation of the purchase price in business combinations; and

(ix) the fair value of derivative financial instruments. Actual amounts, particularly with respect to matters impacted by
proceedings under Chapter 11, could vary significantly from such estimates.

Note 4: Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In March 2005, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement
Obligations, an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143 ( FIN 47 ), which addresses the financial accounting and
reporting obligations associated with the conditional retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset
retirement costs. FIN 47 requires that, when the obligation to perform an asset retirement activity is unconditional, and
the timing and/or the method of settlement of the obligation is conditional on a future event, companies must
recognize a liability for the fair value of the conditional asset retirement if the fair value of the liability can be
reasonably estimated. The requirements of FIN 47 are effective for fiscal periods ending after December 15, 2005.

The Company has certain equipment, the disposal of which may be subject to environmental regulations. The
Company s asset retirement obligations associated with environmental regulations for the disposition of its equipment
are not material. The Company also owns certain buildings containing asbestos whereby the Company is legally
obligated to remediate the asbestos under certain circumstances, such as if the buildings undergo renovations or are
demolished. The Company does not have sufficient information to estimate the fair value of its asset retirement
obligation for asbestos remediation because the range of time over which the Company may settle the obligation is
unknown and cannot be reasonably estimated.

In June 2005, the EITF reached a consensus on Issue No. 04-5, Determining Whether a General Partner, or the
General Partners as a Group, Controls a Limited Partnership or Similar Entity When the Limited Partners Have
Certain Rights ( EITF 04-5 ). EITF 04-5 provides guidance in assessing when a general partner controls and
consolidates its investment in a limited partnership or similar entity. The general partner is assumed to control the
limited partnership unless the limited partners have substantive kick-out or participating rights. The provisions of
EITF 04-5 were required to be applied beginning June 30, 2005 for partnerships formed or modified subsequent to
June 30, 2005, and are effective for general partners in all other limited partnerships beginning January 1, 2006.

EITF 04-5 had no impact on the Company s financial position or results of operation for the year ended December 31,
2005. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of EITF 04-5 in 2006.
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Note 5: Variable Interest Entities

FIN 46-R requires variable interest entities, as defined by FIN 46-R, to be consolidated by the primary beneficiary if
certain criteria are met. The Company concluded that the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities are variable interest entities for
which the Company is the primary beneficiary, as contemplated by FIN 46-R.
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Accordingly, effective January 1, 2004, the Company began consolidating the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities on a
prospective basis. The assets and liabilities of the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities are included in the Company s
consolidated financial statements at the Rigas Family s historical cost because these entities first became variable
interest entities and Adelphia became the primary beneficiary when Adelphia and these entities were under the
common control of the Rigas Family. As a result of the adoption of FIN 46-R, the Company recorded a $588,782,000
charge as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle as of January 1, 2004. The Company is reporting the
operating results of the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities in the cable segment. See Note 15 for further discussion of the
Company s business segments.

The April 2005 agreements entered into by the District Court in the SEC civil enforcement action (the SEC Civil
Action ), including: (i) the Non-Prosecution Agreement; (ii) the Adelphia-Rigas Settlement Agreement (defined in
Note 16); (iii) the Government-Rigas Settlement Agreement (also defined in Note 16); and (iv) the final judgment as

to Adelphia (collectively, the Government Settlement Agreements ), provide, among other things, for the forfeiture of
certain assets by the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities. Pursuant to the Forfeiture Order, all right, title and
interest of the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities in the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities (other than Coudersport

and Bucktail), certain specified real estate and any securities of the Company were forfeited to the United States on or
about June 8, 2005 and such assets and securities are expected to be conveyed to the Company (subject to completion
of forfeiture proceedings before a federal judge to determine if there are any superior claims) in furtherance of the
Non-Prosecution Agreement. See Note 16 for additional information.

As of June 8, 2005, the Company was no longer the primary beneficiary of Coudersport and Bucktail. Accordingly,
the Company ceased to consolidate Coudersport and Bucktail under FIN 46-R and recorded a net charge of
$12,964,000 in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2005. Such
charge is included as a component of the net benefit from the settlement with the Rigas Family (see Note 6).

In addition to the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities, the Rigas Family owned, prior to forfeiture to the United States on
June 8, 2005, at least 16 additional entities in which the Company held a variable interest. The Company did not apply
the provisions of FIN 46-R to the Other Rigas Entities because the Company did not have sufficient financial
information to perform the required evaluations. As a result of the Government Settlement Agreements, as of June 8,
2005, the Company no longer held a variable interest in these entities.

In addition to the Rigas Family Entities, the Company performed an evaluation under FIN 46-R of other entities in
which the Company has a financial interest. The Company concluded that no further adjustments to its consolidated
financial statements were required as a result of these evaluations and the adoption of FIN 46-R.

The consolidation of the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities resulted in the following impact to the Company s consolidated

financial statements for the indicated periods (amounts in thousands):

Year ended December 31,
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Revenue
Operating income (loss)
Other income, net

Income (loss) from continuing operations before cumulative effects of accounting

changes
Cumulative effects of accounting changes
Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders
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2005
203,551

19,870
434,144
455,387

455,387
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2004

194,089
(2,043)
1,091

(1,037)
(588,782)
(589,819)
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December 31,
2005 2004
Current assets $ 3,383 $ 4,266
Noncurrent assets $ 612,065 $ 642,110
Current liabilities $ 15,602 $ 477,070
Noncurrent liabilities $ 5,660 $ 6,617

Note 6: Transactions with the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities

In addition to the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities discussed in Note 5, prior to May 2002, the Company had significant
involvement, directly or indirectly, with the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities. The following table shows the
amounts due from the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities, net of the allowance for uncollectible amounts, at
December 31, 2004 (amounts in thousands):

Amounts due from the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities before allowance for uncollectible

amounts $ 2,630,770
Allowance for uncollectible amounts (2,602,027)
Amounts due from the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities, net $ 28,743

For purposes of assessing collectibility, the Company considered the amounts due from the Rigas Family and Other
Rigas Entities to be collateral-backed loans and used the estimated values of the underlying debt and equity securities
of Adelphia, which were forfeited to the United States on or about June 8, 2005, to determine expected repayments.
Amounts due from the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities, net was presented as an addition to stockholders deficit
in the accompanying December 31, 2004 consolidated balance sheet because: (i) approximately half of the advances
were used by those entities to acquire Adelphia securities; (ii) these advances occurred frequently; (iii) there were no
definitive debt instruments that specified repayment terms or interest rates; and (iv) there was no demonstrated
repayment history.

In connection with the Government Settlement Agreements, all amounts owed between Adelphia (including the Rigas
Co-Borrowing Entities) and the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities will not be collected or paid. As a result, in
June 2005, the Company derecognized a $460,256,000 payable by the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities to the Rigas
Family and Other Rigas Entities. This liability, which was recorded by the Company in connection with the January 1,
2004 consolidation of the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities, had no legal right of set-off against amounts due to the Rigas
Co-Borrowing Entities from the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities.
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Also, in connection with the Government Settlement Agreements, equity ownership of the Rigas Co-Borrowing
Entities (other than Coudersport and Bucktail), debt and equity securities of the Company, and certain real estate were
forfeited by the Rigas Family and the Rigas Family Entities and are expected to be conveyed to the Company (subject
to completion of forfeiture proceedings before a federal judge to determine if there are any superior claims). In
conjunction with the Forfeiture Order, the Company recorded the debt and equity securities and real estate at their fair
value of $34,629,000. Additional impairment of $24,600,000 was recognized by the Company following the June
2005 forfeiture due to further decline in the fair value of the securities. Such impairment is included in other income
(expense), net in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2005. The
adjusted fair value of the debt and equity securities and real estate of $10,029,000 has been reflected as a current asset
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2005. The Company has concluded that the
equity interests it expects to receive in the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities have nominal value as the liabilities of these
entities significantly exceed the fair value of their assets. As discussed in Note 5, the assets and liabilities of the Rigas
Co-Borrowing Entities have been included in the Company s consolidated financial statements since January 1, 2004.
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The Government Settlement Agreements also required the Company to pay the Rigas Family an additional
$11,500,000 for legal defense costs, which was paid by the Company in June 2005. The Government Settlement
Agreements release the Company from further obligation to provide funding for legal defense costs for the Rigas
Family.

During 2004 and 2003, various stipulations and orders were approved by the Bankruptcy Court that caused the
Managed Cable Entities to pay approximately $28,000,000 of legal defense costs on behalf of certain members of the
Rigas Family. During the year ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, $17,000,000 and $11,000,000, respectively, of
such defense costs have been included in investigation, re-audit and sale transaction costs in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations.

As of December 31, 2004, the Company had accrued $2,717,000 of severance for John J. Rigas pursuant to the terms
of a May 23, 2002 agreement with John J. Rigas, Timothy J. Rigas, James P. Rigas and Michael J. Rigas. The
Government Settlement Agreements release the Company from this severance obligation. Accordingly, the Company
derecognized the severance accrual and recognized the benefit of $2,717,000 in June 2005.

The Company recognized a net benefit from the settlement with the Rigas Family in June 2005 and has included such

benefit in other income (expense), net in the consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31,
2005, as follows (amounts in thousands):

Derecognition of amounts due to the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities from the Rigas

Co-Borrowing Entities $ 460,256
Derecognition of amounts due from the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities, net* (15,405)
Estimated fair value of debt and equity securities and real estate to be conveyed to the Company 34,629
Deconsolidation of Coudersport and Bucktail, net (Note 5) (12,964)
Legal defense costs for the Rigas Family (11,500)
Derecognition of severance accrual for John J. Rigas 2,717
Settlement with the Rigas Family, net $ 457,733

* Represents the December 31, 2004 amounts due from the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities of $28,743,000,
less a provision for uncollectible amounts of $13,338,000 recognized by the Company for the period from
January 1, 2005 through June 8, 2005 (date of the Forfeiture Order) due to a decline in the fair value of the
underlying securities.

Impact of Transactions with the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities on Consolidated Statements of Operations

Table of Contents 68



Edgar Filing: SEMTECH CORP - Form 4

Transactions occurring on or after January 1, 2004 between the Company and the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities are
eliminated in consolidation. The effects of various transactions between the Company and the Rigas Family and Rigas
Family Entities on certain line items included in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations for the year
ended December 31, 2003 are summarized below (amounts in thousands):

Selling, general and administrative expenses:

Management fees and other costs charged by the Company to the Managed Cable Entities® $ (22,217)

Management fees and other costs charged by the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities to the

Company® 975

Total included in selling, general and administrative expenses $ (21,242)
F-124
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(a) Management Fees and Other Costs Charged by the Company to the Managed Cable Entities. The Company
provided management and administrative services, under written and unwritten enforceable agreements, to the
Managed Cable Entities. The management fees actually paid by the Managed Cable Entities were generally
limited by the terms of the applicable Co-Borrowing Facility. The amounts charged to the Managed Cable
Entities pursuant to these arrangements were included in management fees and other charges to the Managed
Cable Entities in the foregoing table and have been reflected as a reduction of selling, general and administrative
expenses in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2003.
Effective January 1, 2004, these fees and cost allocations have been eliminated upon consolidation of the Rigas
Co-Borrowing Entities.

(b) Management Fees and Other Costs Charged by the Rigas Family and Other Rigas Entities to the
Company. Certain Other Rigas Entities provided management services to the Company in exchange for
consideration that may or may not have been equal to the fair value of such services during the year ended
December 31, 2003.

Charges for services arose from Adelphia s 99.5% limited partnership interest in Praxis Capital Ventures, L.P.
( Praxis ), a consolidated subsidiary of Adelphia. Praxis was primarily engaged in making private equity
investments in the telecommunications market. The Rigas Family owns membership interests in both the Praxis
general partner and the company that manages Praxis. The Praxis management company charged a management
fee to Adelphia at an annual rate equal to 2% of the capital committed by Adelphia. Adelphia recorded an
expense for management fees of $975,000 for the year ended December 31, 2003. During 2004 and 2003, the
Company recorded reserves of $800,000 and $300,000, respectively, against the remaining carrying value of the
Praxis investments.

By order dated October 20, 2003, the Debtors rejected the Praxis partnership agreement under applicable bankruptcy
law. Rejection may give rise to pre-bankruptcy unsecured damage claims that are included in liabilities subject to
compromise at the amounts expected to be allowed. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company had accrued
$1,300,000 in management fees due under the Praxis partnership agreement as a liability subject to compromise for
the periods prior to rejection of the partnership agreement.

Other Transactions with the Rigas Family and Rigas Family Entities

Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities. The Company performs all of the cash management functions for the Rigas
Co-Borrowing Entities. As such, positive cash flows of the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities are generally deposited into
the Company s cash accounts. Negative cash flows, which include the payment of interest on co-borrowing debt for the
Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities, are generally deducted from the Company s cash accounts. In addition, the personnel of
the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities are employees of the Company, and all of the cash operating expenses and capital
expenditures of the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities are paid by the Company on behalf of the Rigas Co-Borrowing
Entities. Charges to the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities for such expenditures are determined by reference to the terms
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of the applicable third party invoices or vendor agreements. Although this activity affects the amounts due from the
Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities, prior to the consolidation of the Rigas Co-Borrowing Entities, the Company did not
include any of these charges as related party transactions to be separately reported in its consolidated statements of
operations. Effective January 1, 2004, such amounts are included in the Company s consolidated statements of
operations. The most significant of these expenditures incurred by the Company on behalf of the Rigas Co-Borrowing
Entities during 2003 include third party programming charges, employee related charges and third party billing
service charges which are shown in the following table (amounts in thousands):

Programming charges from third party vendors $ 48,228
Employee related charges 20,543
Billing charges from third party vendors 3,009

$ 71,780
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